
Planning Board  January 23, 2012 

Township of Ocean                                                                               Minutes 

                                                                                                                                             

CAUCUS SESSION:    7:00 P.M.     Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads  

Oakhurst 

                        

DISCUSSION:  

 

Minor Site Plan Subcommittee Application 

236 Monmouth Road, LLC 

Block 25.33, Lot 1 

 

 Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky explained that this application is for the 

Fiore Funeral Home. The property faces three streets and is located in two zones. Three 

years ago they made landscaping revisions and an application was never filed so a 

summons was issued. Now they would like to upgrade the landscaping. The Minor Site Plan 

Subcommittee unanimously recommended this application for approval to the Board with 

the conditions that the applicant submit revised plans for the sprinkler system and the 

planting of street trees which can be grouped along Monmouth Road. 

 

DISCUSSION: Minor Site Plan Subcommittee Application 

   Cooper Electric 

   Block 1.05, Lot 7 

 

 Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky explained that the applicant would like to 

add a freestanding sign. Board Engineer, William Fitzgerald, P.E. said that they must be in 

compliance with the new lighting ordinance. The Minor Site Plan Subcommittee 

unanimously recommended this application for approval to the full Board.  

 

DISCUSSION: Special Meeting 

  

 A special meeting for Congregation Magen David is scheduled for January 30, 

2012. 

 

DISCUSSION: Legal Matters 

 

 Board Attorney Sanford Brown gave an update on on-going legal matters relating 

to COAH. He also told the Board about the recent decision regarding Oakhurst Pharmacy. 

The judge ruled in favor of the Township and unless there is an appeal, the Township is no 

longer involved in the case.  

 

REGULAR MEETING: 7:30 P.M. Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads 

Oakhurst 

           

MEMBERS 

PRESENT: 

Anthony Andrisano 

Fred Brody 

Carlo Gallello  

William Garofalo 

Warren Goode, Vice Chair   

Christopher Healy 

Estelle Klose 

Stephen Levy, Alternate I 

Ray Menell, Alternate II 

John Verrilli 

Thomas Means, Chair  

MEMBERS 

ABSENT: 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Sanford Brown, Esquire, Board Attorney 

 James Higgins, P.P., 

William Fitzgerald, P.E., 

Marianne Wilensky, 

Board Planner 

Board Engineer 

Planning Administrator 

 Rachel Goncharko, Planning Board Secretary 

Recording Secretary 

 

Chairman Thomas Means announced that the notice requirements for the Open 

Public Meetings Act have been satisfied, a copy of the notice having been sent to the  



Planning Board  Page 2   

Township of Ocean   January 23, 2012   

 

 

Asbury Park Press and the Coaster, posted in the Township Hall, and filed in the Office of 

the Township Clerk on January 19, 2012. 

 

CASE CARRIED to February 27, 2012 

 

236 Monmouth Road Associates, LLC                  

Block 25.33, Lot 1                                                     

236 Monmouth Road                                              

Oakhurst                                                                   

                                                                                             

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL:      A motion was made by Thomas Means and seconded by 

Warren Goode to approve the minutes from the meeting of December 12, 2012.  

 

In Favor:   Andrisano, Brody, Garofalo, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Gallello, Menell 

Absent: None 

 

CONTINUED CASES 

 

Martelli at Wayside, LLC 

Block 37.16, Lots 33, 33.01, 34, 

35, 36, 46, 47 

Bowne Road and Deal Road 

Wayside 

Zone R-2/HD and R-1 

This is an application for preliminary and final major 

subdivision approval with variances. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Craig M. Gianetti, Esquire 

 

 The Board information packet, containing the reports of the Board Professionals was 

marked into evidence B-4. 

 

 Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. said that he made a mistake and would like to 

clear it up for the record. He said that he had explained to the Board that the height of 

the building on Lot 36.01 would be measured from the basement, but that actually the 

ordinance reads that in determining building height it would be measured from the floor 

of the first level above grade.  

 

 Board Attorney Sanford Brown, Esquire asked for the applicant’s permission to 

reopen the discussion of this issue. Attorney for the applicant, Craig M. Gianetti, Esquire 

said yes.  

 

 Mr. Higgins continued to explain that it would have allowed for a building to be 40’ 

high. After discussing it with the applicant’s attorney, Planning Administrator Marianne 

Wilensky and Board Engineer William Fitzgerald, P.E., they decided that the best solution 

would be to require as a condition of approval that the height be measured at a 

maximum of 27 feet from the first floor above finished grade and that the floor above 

finished grade should be no more than 4’ above grade. Mr. Higgins said that since the 

plans show it being 4.2’ above grade, that that’s what it should be in the resolution.  Then, 

the building would be no more than 31 feet above grade.  

 

 Mr. Fitzgerald explained that he was concerned with drainage and restrictions on 

lot coverage. After working with the applicant, he is now 99% confident that the plan will 

work.  His most recent report reflects this. Ms. Wilensky marked Mr. Fitzgerald’s report dated 

January 23, 2012 into evidence B-5. Mr. Fitzgerald said that the zoning will apply to all the 

lots and that the drainage will work.  

 

 Mr. Gianetti presented the engineer for the applicant, A.J. Garito, P.E. to explain the 

changes that have been made to the plans. Mr. Garito presented a colored rendering of 

the Utility Plan dated February 10, 2011, revised January 23, 2012 that was marked into 

evidence A-9. He explained that drainage runs were added to a detention pond to 

create a collection system. All the water will run towards the basin in the rear to avoid  



Planning Board  Page 3   

Township of Ocean   January 23, 2012   

 

 

drainage problems with the surrounding lots. Mr. Fitzgerald said that in the event that the 

plan is not successful, the applicant must come back to the board.  

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Anthony Andrisano. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Healy Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

 

 Mr. Gianetti requested that the resolution be memorialized at the special meeting 

scheduled for January 30, 2012.  Mr. Brown summarized points that will be included in the 

resolution, making note of the issues in which a large portion of time was spent discussing, 

such as drainage.  

 

A motion of approval was made by Thomas Means and seconded by Christopher Healy.   

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Brody, Menell 

Absent: None 

 

To be memorialized on January 30, 2012. 

 

Pitti Bimi 

Block 22, Lot 81 

264 Norwood Avenue 

Oakhurst 

Zone C-1 

This is an application for preliminary and final site plan 

approval with variances. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Marc Policastro, Esquire 

  

The Board’s information packet, containing the reports of the Board’s professionals 

and in-house departments was marked into evidence B-3. The reports were summarized 

into the record. 

 

 Board Member Christopher Healy asked if the applicant is proposing to move the 

dumpster and remove the two parking spaces. Engineer for the applicant, John Buletza, 

P.E. said that by removing the two parking spaces, it would add lawn area, removing the 

need for a variance.  

 

 Revised plans dated January 12, 2012 entitled ‘Site Plan’ and ‘Construction Plan’ 

were marked into evidence A-6 and sign plan details were marked into evidence A-7. A 

revised zoning table that is undated was marked into evidence A-8.  

 

 Mr. Buletza outlined the variances that they are requesting. He said that the 

applicant wants to leave the shed where it is. The applicant uses the shed to store 

seasonal apparel. The Board requested that something go around the sides of the shed. 

Attorney for the applicant, Marc Policastro, Esquire said that the applicant is willing to 

reach an agreement with Mr. Higgins. Chairman Means said that the Board would prefer 

the asphalt to be removed. 

 

 Mr. Buletza said that they would like to keep the gravel loop and will provide a 

gravel detail. Mr. Fitzgerald said that he would like to have a restriction in the resolution to 

have no parking on the gravel pavement.  

 

 Mr. Buletza said that the garbage trucks will now come south on Norwood Avenue 

and park while garbage cans will be rolled down the driveway to the truck. Garbage 

pick-up will be at 9 A.M. so as not to interfere with morning traffic and store hours.  

 

 Mr. Buletza said that they are proposing a drip irrigation system along the mulch bed 

along the fence rather than a spray system which was agreed upon at a previous 

meeting. Mr. Higgins asked how they are going to irrigate the landscaping in the southern  



Planning Board  Page 4   

Township of Ocean   January 23, 2012   

 

 

area. He said that it must be automatic with a timer, and that they should put in a regular 

sprinkler system for all new landscaped areas. Mr. Buletza said that they will comply with 

providing the required number of trees.  

 

 Mr. Buletza addressed Mr. Fitzgerald’s concerns with the lighting of the signs and 

said that he will check into the wattage. Regarding the dumpsters, the Fire Marshall said 

that it is alright for them to stay where they are. Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky 

said that the ordinance requires the dumpsters be in enclosures. Mr. Policastro said that 

they will add enclosures. Mr. Buletza said that he did research on the use of speed humps 

as a traffic calming method and would rather not include them. Mr. Fitzgerald agreed to 

one speed hump and a ‘Yield to Incoming Vehicles’ sign.  

 

 Mr. Brown asked what the timeframe should be for completing this work. Mr. 

Fitzgerald said 90 days to bond and 60 days to complete construction. The work should be 

completed by August 15th, 2012. 

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Stephen Levy. 

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

 

 Chairman Means proposed that Mr. Brown prepare a positive resolution to be 

memorialized at the next meeting on February 27, 2012. Mr. Brown summarized the points 

to be included in the resolution. The revised plans for the gravel area will be subject to Mr. 

Fitzgerald’s approval and must be submitted ten days before the next hearing on 

February 27, 2012.  

 

A motion of approval was made by Thomas Means and seconded by Warren Goode.   

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Gallello, Garofalo, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Brody, Menell 

Absent: None 

 

To be memorialized on February 27, 2012. 

 

Board members Carlo Gallello, William Garofalo and Ray Menell left the hearing at 8:55 

P.M. 

 

Seaview Square, LLC by  

Rent Receiver Grubb & Ellis 

Management 

Block 141, Lots 1 & 23 

Route 35 & 66 

Ocean 

Zone C-4 

This is an application for amended site plan approval 

in order to change conditions of a previous approval 

in regard to signage and to change some traffic 

controls.  

 

Attorney for the applicant: Peter S. Falvo, Jr., Esquire 

 

The Board’s information packet, containing reports of the Board’s professionals was 

marked into evidence B-3.  Their reports were summarized into the record.  

 

Attorney for the applicant, Peter S. Falvo, Jr., Esquire said that they agree to comply 

with all the requirements in the professional’s reports. He asked about the inspections 

required by the Stormwater Management Agreement. Board Engineer William Fitzgerald, 

P.E., said that only one inspection is required for structural inspections. Mr. Falvo asked if 

they need to post additional escrow for maintenance. He said that they already charge 

the tenants for maintenance as part of a common area charge and that the money is to 

be held by the management company rather than a third party. He said that the 

chambers are cleaned every six months. Mr. Fitzgerald said that the purpose of the escrow 

is to make sure that it gets done. He said that the Township Engineer determines the price  



Planning Board  Page 5   

Township of Ocean   January 23, 2012   

 

 

along with the estimates for bonding. Board Attorney Sanford Brown, Esquire said that they 

will change the stock language from two inspections to one annual inspection. Mr. Falvo 

requested that they be notified when the inspection is scheduled so that the engineer for 

the facility can be there as well.  

 

 Mr. Brown said that the resolution is subject to the approval of the courts. Mr. 

Falvo explained that it must be approved by the Lenders’ Council, Management Council 

and the court and that he has not received comments to date.  

 

 Chairman Means carried the application to February 27, 2012 in order that 

comments can be received.  

 

NEW CASES 

 

Italian American Association of 

the Township of Ocean 

Block 189, Lots 6, 9 

1110 Highway 35 

Ocean 

Zone C-3 

This is an application for minor site plan approval 

with variances. 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Peter S. Falvo, Jr., Esquire  

 

 

  

 Chairman Means announced that Board Members Ray Menell, Carlo Gallello and 

Bill Garofalo excused themselves from the hearing as they are involved with the Italian 

American Association. 

 

The Board’s information packet, containing reports of the Board’s professionals and 

in-house departments, was marked into evidence B-1. Board Engineer, William Fitzgerald, 

P.E. and Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. summarized their reports for the record.  

 

Attorney for the applicant, Peter S. Falvo, Jr., Esquire presented David Boesch of 

Nelson Engineering to be sworn in to the record. Mr. Boesch presented the site plan dated 

September 25, 2009, revised through January 13, 2012 that was marked into evidence A-1. 

Mr. Boesch said that they agreed to have the sign perpendicular to the street and 

located next to the flag pole. He said that four parking spaces will be shifted west and the 

curb will be realigned. The barrier free spaces in the front will be restriped as regular 

spaces so that they can achieve the required 91 spaces.  

 

Mr. Falvo explained that the walkway must be covered to satisfy fire codes and 

serve as a fire exit from the kitchen, the banquet room and the bocce courts.  Mr. 

Fitzgerald asked about the barrier free spaces. Mr. Boesch said that they are required to 

have 4 spaces and currently have 8 spaces. Mr. Falvo said that they only need one barrier 

free space in the back for one particular member.  

 

Mr. Boesch said that revised plans will be submitted within this week. Planning 

Administrator Marianne Wilensky said that the resolution can be memorialized at the next 

special meeting on January 30, 2012. She said that the revisions need to be submitted as 

soon as possible.  

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Warren Goode.  

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

 

A motion of approval was made by Thomas Means and seconded by Fred Brody.   

 

In Favor: Andrisano, Brody, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Gallello, Garofalo, Menell 



Planning Board  Page 6   

Township of Ocean   January 23, 2012   

 

To be memorialized on January 30, 2012. 

 

236 Monmouth Road, LLC 

Block 25.33, Lot 1 

236 Monmouth Road 

Oakhurst 

Zones O-1/40 and R-4 

This is an application for minor site plan 

subcommittee approval in order to alter some 

landscaping. 

 

 

 The Minor Site Plan Subcommittee unanimously recommended approval of 

this application to the full Board. Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky said that a 

positive resolution has been prepared with the standard conditions and one specific 

condition that states the applicant must submit revised plans showing the installation of a 

sprinkler system for all the landscaped areas and the planting of four street trees along 

Monmouth Road.  

 

 A motion of approval and memorialization was made by Thomas Means and 

seconded by Warren Goode. 

 

In Favor:   Andrisano, Brody, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Gallello, Garofalo, Menell 

 

Cooper Electric 

Block 1.05, Lot 7 

42 Cindy Lane 

Ocean 

Zone I-1 

This is an application for minor site plan 

subcommittee approval in order to erect a free 

standing sign and a building mounted sign. 

 

 

The Minor Site Plan Subcommittee unanimously recommended approval of this 

application to the full Board. Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky said that a positive 

resolution has been prepared with two non- standard conditions. The first being that the 

applicant must submit revised plans showing the freestanding sign and the fencing and 

gates which were approved on October 24, 2011 and the second being that the sign 

must be in compliance with the lighting ordinance.  

 

 A motion of approval and memorialization was made by Thomas Means and 

seconded by Christopher Healy. 

 

In Favor:   Andrisano, Brody, Goode, Healy, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Gallello, Garofalo, Menell 

 

 

Meeting Adjourned at 9:47 P.M. ____________________ 

 Rachel Goncharko 

 Board Secretary 

 Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 


